artnership

March 27, 2013

From: Shari Albrecht
Executive Director

To:  Mark Dragovich, Macoupin County Board
Dave Steiner, City of Carlinville
Mayor John Hicks, City of Gillespie
Kevin Polo, City of Gillespie

Re:  Fee schedule for the Macoupin County Enterprise Zone.

MEMO

Please see the enclosed correspondance from Mark Gauss, DCEO Entérprise Zone
Administrator.

Shari Albrecht



. Hlinois
. Department of Commerce
4./ &Economic Opportunity

Pat Quinn, Governor

March 20, 2013

Ms. Shari Albrecht
Executive Director
Macoupin County Economic Development Partnership

18400 Shipman Road
Carlinville, IL 62626

Dear Ms. Albrecht:

Pursuant to Public Act 97-905, by April 1 of each vear, each Zone Administrator must file with
the Illinois Department of Commerce and Economic Opportunity (ILDCEO) a fee schedule for
his/her enterprise zone, and ILDCEO must review and approve it. Specifically, the Act requires:

(20 ILCS 655/8.2 new) Sec. 8.2. Zone Administrator

¢) By April 1 of each year, each Zone Administrator shall Jile a copy of its fee schedule with the
Department, and the Department shall review and approve the fee schedule. Zone
Administrators shall charge no more than 0.5% of the cost of building materials of the project
associated with the specific Enterprise Zone, with a maximum fee of no more than $50,000.

This is to acknowledge receipt of your letter stating that the Macoupin County enterprise zone
does not charge any fees. Therefore, the Department approves your fee schedule.

Sincerely,
Mark C. Gauss
Enterprise Zone Administrator

www.ildceo.net

500 East Monroe 100West Randolph Street, Suite 3-400 2309 West Main, Suite 118
Springfield, llinois 62701-1643 Chicago, lllinois 60601-321¢ Warion, lllinois 62858-1180.
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